

PATENT ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.2

EPAS ID: PAT6573888

| | |
|---|------------------------------|
| SUBMISSION TYPE: | NEW ASSIGNMENT |
| NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: | CHANGE OF NAME |
| CONVEYING PARTY DATA | |
| Name | Execution Date |
| MAERSK OLIE OG GAS A/S | 05/15/2018 |
| RECEIVING PARTY DATA | |
| Name: | TOTAL E&P DANMARK A/S |
| Street Address: | AMERIKA PLADS 29, ST. |
| City: | KØBENHAVN |
| State/Country: | DENMARK |
| Postal Code: | 2100 |
| PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1 | |
| Property Type | Number |
| Application Number: | 15771688 |
| CORRESPONDENCE DATA | |
| Fax Number: | (248)988-8363 |
| <i>Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.</i> | |
| Phone: | 2489888360 |
| Email: | docket@cgolaw.com |
| Correspondent Name: | CARLSON, GASKEY & OLDS, P.C. |
| Address Line 1: | 400 WEST MAPLE ROAD |
| Address Line 2: | SUITE 350 |
| Address Line 4: | BIRMINGHAM, MICHIGAN 48009 |
| ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: | 67998-004 PUS1 |
| NAME OF SUBMITTER: | JOHN M. SIRAGUSA |
| SIGNATURE: | /John M. Siragusa/ |
| DATE SIGNED: | 02/26/2021 |
| Total Attachments: 30 | |
| source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page1.tif | |
| source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page2.tif | |
| source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page3.tif | |
| source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page4.tif | |
| source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page5.tif | |

source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page6.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page7.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page8.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page9.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page10.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page11.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page12.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page13.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page14.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page15.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page16.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page17.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page18.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page19.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page20.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page21.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page22.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page23.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page24.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page25.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page26.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page27.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page28.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page29.tif
source=Danish_Company_Register_plus_English_Translation#page30.tif

Date: 15.05.2018

Total E&P Danmark A/S

| | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------|
| CVR number | 22757318 |
| Address | Amerika Plads 29, st. |
| Postal code and city | 2100 København Ø |
| Start date | 26.09.1962 |
| Company type | Aktieselskab |
| Advertising protection | No |
| Status | Normal |

Expanded business information

| | |
|---------------------------|---|
| Municipality | København |
| Sector code | 061000 Indvinding af råolie |
| Secondary sector | 091000 Serviceydelser i forbindelse med indvinding af råolie og naturgas |
| Objects | Selskabets formål er at efterforske og indvinde råstoffer i Danmarks undergrund eller andetsteds og at drive virksomhed, der står i forbindelse hermed. |
| Secondary names | DANSK BORELSKAB A/S OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY A/S OLIE- OG GASAKTIVITET A/S |
| Registered for VAT | Look it up at skat.dk |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

Oplysningerne i dette dokument stammer fra det Centrale Virksomhedsregister (CVR). Data må ikke bruges på en måde, så det kan fremstå som om, at Erhvervsstyrelsen godkender, støtter, anbefaler eller markedsfører brugeren, brugerens produkter eller tjenester. Erhvervsstyrelsen har intet ansvar for indhold, oprindelse, fejl og mangler eller nogen form for skade, der måtte følge af brug af data.

| | |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| Financial year | From 01.01 to 31.12 |
| Latest articles of association | 01.05.2018 |
| Classes of shares | Nej |
| Registered capital | 174.000.000,00 DKK |

Power to bind, key individuals and auditor

Powers to bind Selskabet tegnes af et medlem af bestyrelsen eller af et medlem af direktionen.

Management (Adm. dir.)
Patrick Jacques Joseph Gilly
Hjerting Strandvej 159
Hjerting
6710 Esbjerg V

Board of Directors (Formand)
Michael Simon Borrell
Østerbrogade 44, 05. th.
2100 København Ø
Valgform: Generalforsamling

Martin Rune Pedersen
Bakkevej 57
2830 Virum
Valgform: Generalforsamling

Troels Albrechtsen
Platanvej 21
4000 Roskilde
Valgform: Generalforsamling

Auditor KPMG P/S
Dampfærgevej 28
2100 København Ø

Ownership

Legal owners Total SA
2 Place Jean Millier
La Défense 6
92400 Courbevoie
Frankrig

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

Oplysningerne i dette dokument stammer fra det Centrale Virksomhedsregister (CVR). Data må ikke bruges på en måde, så det kan fremstå som om, at Erhvervsstyrelsen garanterer, slutter, sikrer eller markedsfører brugeren, brugerens produkter eller tjenester. Erhvervsstyrelsen har intet ansvar for hverken indhold, oprindelse, fejl og mangler eller nogen form for skade, der måtte følge af brug af data.

| | |
|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Advertising protection | No |
| Name | Mærsk Olie og Gas A/S |
| P-number | 1013788428 |
| Address | Måde Industrivej 32 |
| Postal code and city | 6705 Esbjerg Ø |
| Start date | 20.11.2007 |
| Sector code | 061000 Indvinding af råolie |
| Advertising protection | No |
| Name | Total E&P Danmark A/S |
| P-number | 1016529598 |
| Address | Amerika Plads 29, st. |
| Postal code and city | 2100 København Ø |
| Start date | 01.01.2010 |
| Sector code | 061000 Indvinding af råolie |
| Advertising protection | No |

Registration history (in Danish)

04.05.2018 Ændring i revision

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

Total E&P Danmark A/S
Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Revision:

Fratrådte:

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS STATS-AUTORISERET REVISIONSPARTNERSELSKAB, den 01.05.2018.

Tiltrådte:

CVR-NR. 25578198 KPMG P/S, Dampfærgevej 28, 2100 København Ø, den 01.05.2018.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

Oplysningerne i dette dokument stammer fra det Centrale Virksomhedsregister (CVR). Data må ikke bruges på en måde, så det kan fremstå som om, at Erhvervsstyrelsen godkender, støtter, anbefaler eller markedsfører brugeren, brugerens produkter eller tjenester. Erhvervsstyrelsen har intet ansvar for indhold, oprindelse, fejl og mangler eller nogen form for skade, der måtte følge af brug af data.

03.05.2018 Ændring i personkreds

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

Total E&P Danmark A/S
Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Bestyrelse:

Fratræde:

Arnaud Francis Pierre Philippe Breuillac, (formand), den 01.05.2018.

Tiltræde:

Michael Simon Borrell, (formand), Østerbrogade 44, 5. th, 2100 København Ø, den 01.05.2018.

03.05.2018 Ændring i personkreds

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Vedtægter ændret: 01.05.2018

Nyt navn: Total E&P Danmark A/S

Slettet binavn: MAERSK OIL A/S

Direktion:

Fratræde:

Michael Simon Borrell, den 01.05.2018.

Tiltræde:

Patrick Jacques Joseph Gilly, (adm. dir), Hjerting Strandvej 159, 6710 Esbjerg V, den 01.05.2018.

09.03.2018 Ændring i personkreds

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Vedtægter ændret: 08.03.2018

Bestyrelse:

Fratræde:

Claus Michael Valentin Hemmingsen, (formand), den 08.03.2018, Jakob Stausholm, den 08.03.2018, Graham Stuart Talbot, den 08.03.2018, Robert Maersk Uggla, den 08.03.2018, Robert John Routs, den 08.03.2018.

Tiltræde:

Troels Albrechtsen, Platanvej 21, 4000 Roskilde, den 08.03.2018, Martin Rune Pedersen, Bakkevej 57, 2830 Virum, den 08.03.2018, Arnaud Francis Pierre Philippe Breuillac, (formand), 22 Avenue Mozart, Paris 75016, Frankrig, den 08.03.2018.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

Oplysningerne i dette dokument stammer fra det Centrale Virksomhedsregister (CVR). Data må ikke bruges på en måde, så det kan fremstå som om, at Erhvervsstyrelsen godkender, støtter, anbefaler eller markedsfører brugeren, brugerens produkter eller tjenester. Erhvervsstyrelsen har intet ansvar for hverken indhold, oprindelse, fejl og mangler eller nogen form for skade, der måtte følge af brug af data.

Direktion:

Fratråde:

Gretchen Hauser Watkins, (adm. dir), den 08.03.2018.

Tiltråde:

Michael Simon Borrell, 10 Gloucester Row, Bristol BS8 4AW, Storbritannien, den 08.03.2018.

Selskabet tegnes af et medlem af bestyrelsen eller af et medlem af direktionen..

07.02.2018 Øvrige ændringer

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Vedtægter ændret: 06.02.2018

08.12.2017 Ændring af kapital

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

Vedtægter ændret: 07.12.2017

Kapitalforhøjelsen er besluttet den 07.12.2017.

kr. 1.000.000,00, indbetalt ved indskud af bestående virksomhed, kurs 293.648,10.

Kapitalen udgør herefter kr. 174.000.000,00.

05.10.2017 Ændring af adresse

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 København K

Ny adresse: Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 København Ø

13.06.2017 Ændring i personkreds

CVR number: 22757318

Navn og adresse:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 København K

Bestyrelse:

Fratråde:

Gretchen Hauser Watkins, den 19.05.2017.

Tiltråde:

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

Oplysningerne i dette dokument stammer fra det Centrale Virksomhedsregister (CVR). Data må ikke bruges på en måde, så det kan fremstå som om, at Erhvervsstyrelsen garanterer, slutter, skelner eller markedsfører brugeren, brugerens produkter eller tjenester. Erhvervsstyrelsen har intet ansvar for hverken indhold, oprindelse, fejl og mangler eller nogen form for skade, der måtte følge af brug af data.



DANISH BUSINESS AUTHORITY

Date: 01.06.2018

Total E&P Danmark A/S

| | |
|------------------------|-----------------------|
| CVR number | 22757318 |
| Address | Amerika Plads 29, st. |
| Postal code and city | 2100 Copenhagen Ø |
| Start date | 26.09.1962 |
| Company type | Limited company |
| Advertising protection | No |
| Status | Normal |

Expanded business information

| | |
|--------------------|---|
| Municipality | Copenhagen |
| Sector code | 061000 Extraction of crude oil |
| Secondary sector | 091000 Services in conjunction with the extraction of crude oil and natural gas |
| Objects | The object of the company is research and extraction of raw materials from the ground in Denmark or elsewhere, and operation of business connected therewith. |
| Secondary names | DANSK BORESELSKAB A/S OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY A/S OLIE- OG GASAKTIVITET A/S |
| Registered for VAT | Look it up at skat.dk |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Pct. of share capital: 100%
Pct. of voting rights: 100%
Date of change: 08.03.2018

Beneficial owners

The company has no beneficial owners and the management is therefore recognised as the beneficial owners.

Financial statements

| | |
|--|--------------------|
| Date: 09.05.2018 Period: 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017 | Annual report |
| Date: 16.05.2017 Period: 01.01.2016 - 31.12.2016 | Annual report |
| Date: 03.05.2016 Period: 01.01.2015 - 31.12.2015 | Annual report |
| Date: 28.04.2015 Period: 01.01.2014 - 31.12.2014 | Annual report |
| Date: 24.04.2014 Period: 01.01.2013 - 31.12.2013 | Annual report |
| Date: 16.05.2013 Period: 01.01.2012 - 31.12.2012 | Annual report |
| Date: 19.04.2012 Period: 01.01.2011 - 31.12.2011 | Annual report |
| Date: 12.04.2011 Period: 01.01.2010 - 31.12.2010 | Annual report |
| Date: 12.04.2010 Period: 01.01.2009 - 31.12.2009 | Annual report |
| Date: 08.04.2009 Period: 01.01.2008 - 31.12.2008 | Annual report |
| Date: 08.04.2008 Period: 01.01.2007 - 31.12.2007 | Annual report |
| Date: 11.05.2007 Period: 01.01.2006 - 31.12.2006 | Annual report |
| Date: 12.06.2006 Period: 01.01.2005 - 31.12.2005 | Annual report |
| Date: 13.04.2005 Period: 01.01.2004 - 31.12.2004 | Annual report |
| Date: 06.05.2004 Period: 01.01.2003 - 31.12.2003 | Annual report |
| Date: 14.05.2003 Period: 01.01.2002 - 31.12.2002 | Annual report |
| Date: 08.04.2002 Period: 01.01.2001 - 31.12.2001 | Annual report |
| Date: 07.05.2001 Period: 01.01.2000 - 31.12.2000 | Annual report |
| Date: 17.04.2000 Period: 01.01.1999 - 31.12.1999 | Annual report |
| Date: 22.04.1999 Period: 01.01.1998 - 31.12.1998 | Annual report |
| Date: 20.04.1998 Period: 01.01.1997 - 31.12.1997 | Annual report |
| Date: 06.06.1997 Period: 01.01.1996 - 31.12.1996 | Annual report |
| Date: 23.05.1996 Period: 01.01.1995 - 31.12.1995 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 23.05.1996 Period: 01.01.1995 - 31.12.1995 | Annual report |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

| | |
|--|--------------------|
| Date: 25.04.1995 Period: 01.01.1994 - 31.12.1994 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 25.04.1995 Period: 01.01.1994 - 31.12.1994 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 12.04.1994 Period: 01.01.1993 - 31.12.1993 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 12.04.1994 Period: 01.01.1993 - 31.12.1993 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 14.06.1993 Period: 01.01.1992 - 31.12.1992 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 14.06.1993 Period: 01.01.1992 - 31.12.1992 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 23.06.1992 Period: 01.01.1991 - 31.12.1991 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 23.06.1992 Period: 01.01.1991 - 31.12.1991 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 15.05.1991 Period: 01.01.1990 - 31.12.1990 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 15.05.1991 Period: 01.01.1990 - 31.12.1990 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 12.07.1990 Period: 01.01.1989 - 31.12.1989 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 12.07.1990 Period: 01.01.1989 - 31.12.1989 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 10.05.1989 Period: 01.01.1988 - 31.12.1988 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 10.05.1989 Period: 01.01.1988 - 31.12.1988 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 20.06.1988 Period: 01.01.1987 - 31.12.1987 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 20.06.1988 Period: 01.01.1987 - 31.12.1987 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 14.04.1987 Period: 01.01.1986 - 31.12.1986 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 14.04.1987 Period: 01.01.1986 - 31.12.1986 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 26.05.1986 Period: 01.01.1985 - 31.12.1985 | Annual report etc. |
| Date: 26.05.1986 Period: 01.01.1985 - 31.12.1985 | Annual report etc. |

| | |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|
| Period: 01.01.1984 - 31.12.1984 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1984 - 31.12.1984 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1983 - 31.12.1983 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1983 - 31.12.1983 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1982 - 31.12.1982 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1982 - 31.12.1982 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1981 - 31.12.1981 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1980 - 31.12.1980 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1979 - 31.12.1979 | Annual report etc. |
| Period: 01.01.1978 - 31.12.1978 | Annual report etc. |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CBR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and rights of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Production units

| | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Name | Total E&P Danmark A/S |
| P-number | 1003051977 |
| Address | Baltikavej 32 |
| Postal code and city | 2150 Nordhavn |
| Start date | 01.01.1985 |
| Sector code | 061000 Extraction of crude oil |
| Advertising protection | No |
| Telephone | 39273222 |

| | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Name | Total E&P Danmark A/S |
| P-number | 1016529598 |
| Address | Amerika Plads 29, st. |
| Postal code and city | 2100 Copenhagen Ø |
| Start date | 01.01.2010 |
| Sector code | 061000 Extraction of crude oil |
| Advertising protection | No |

| | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Name | Total E&P Danmark A/S |
| P-number | 1016529571 |
| Address | Britanniavej 10 |
| Postal code and city | 6700 Esbjerg |
| Start date | 01.01.2010 |
| Sector code | 061000 Extraction of crude oil |
| Advertising protection | No |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Name Total E&P Danmark A/S
P-number 1013788371
Address Måde Industrivej 28
Postal code and city 6705 Esbjerg Ø
Start date 20.11.2007
Sector code 061000 Extraction of crude oil
Advertising protection No

Name Total E&P Danmark A/S
P-number 1013788428
Address Måde Industrivej 32
Postal code and city 6705 Esbjerg Ø
Start date 20.11.2007
Sector code 061000 Extraction of crude oil
Advertising protection No

Registration history

04.05.2018 Change in auditors

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

Total E&P Danmark A/S
Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Auditors:

Deleted:

PRICE-WATERHOUSE-COOPERS CHARTERED AUDITOR PARTNERS, 01.05.2018.

Added:

CVR No. 25578198 KPMG P/S, Dampfærgevej 28, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, 01.05.2018.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

03.05.2018 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

Total E&P Danmark A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Arnaud Francis Pierre Philippe Breuillac, (Chairman), 01.05.2018.

Added:

Michael Simon Borrell, (Chairman), Østerbrogade 44, 5. th, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, 01.05.2018.

03.05.2018 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Articles of association changed: 01.05.2018

New name: Total E&P Danmark A/S

Purely secondary name: MAERSK OIL A/S

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Michael Simon Borrell, 01.05.2018.

Added:

Patrick Jacques Joseph Gilly, (adm. dir), Hjerting Strandvej 159, 6710 Esbjerg V, 01.05.2018.

09.03.2018 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Articles of association changed: 08.03.2018

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Claus Michael Valentin Hemmingsen, (Chairman), 08.03.2018, Jakob Stausholm, 08.03.2018, Graham Stuart Talbot, 08.03.2018, Robert Maersk Ugglå, 08.03.2018, Robert John Routs, 08.03.2018.

Added:

Troels Albrechtsen, Platanvej 21, 4000 Roskilde, 08.03.2018, Martin Rune Pedersen, Bakkevej 57, 2830

Virum, 08.03.2018, Arnaud Francis Pierre Philippe Breuillac, (Chairman), 22 Avenue Mozart, Paris 75016,

France 08.03.2018.

Erløvsvej 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Management:

Deleted:

Gretchen Hauser Watkins, (adm. dir), 08.03.2018.

Added:

Michael Simon Borrell, 10 Gloucester Row, Bristol BS8 4AW, Great Britain, 08.03.2018.

One member of the Board or one member of the Management may sign for the company.

07.02.2018 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Articles of association changed: 06.02.2018

08.12.2017 Change of capital

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

Articles of association changed: 07.12.2017

Capital increase was resolved on 07.12.2017.

DKK 1,000,000.00, paid up by deposit from existing business, rate 293,648.10.

The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 174,000,000.00

05.10.2017 Change of address

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

New address: Amerika Plads 29, st., 2100 Copenhagen Ø

13.06.2017 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Gretchen Hauser Watkins, 19.05.2017.

Added:

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Jakob Stausholm, Exnersvej 30, 2930 Klampenborg, 19.05.2017, Robert Maersk Ugbla, Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K, 19.05.2017, Robert John Routs, Axenstrasse 4b, 6440 Brunnen, Schwyz, Switzerland, 19.05.2017.

Management:

Deleted:

30.03.2017 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Michael Pram Rasmussen, (Vice-Chairman), 28.03.2017.

09.11.2016 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Claus Michael Valentin Hemmingsen, 09.11.2016, Trond Ødegård Westlie, (Chairman), 09.11.2016.

Added:

Claus Michael Valentin Hemmingsen, (Chairman), Jægersborg Alle 160, 2820 Gentofte, 09.11.2016, Graham Stuart Talbot, Nordkrog 13, 2900 Hellerup, 09.11.2016, Gretchen Hauser Watkins, Carl Baggers Alle 17, 2920 Charlottenlund, 09.11.2016.

05.10.2016 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Management:

Deleted:

Jakob Bo Thomasen, (adm. dir), 01.10.2016.

Added:

Gretchen Hauser Watkins, (adm. dir), Carl Baggers Alle 17, 2920 Charlottenlund, 01.10.2016.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

01.07.2016 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Board of Directors:

Deleted:

Nils Smedegaard Andersen, (Chairman), 01.07.2016, Trond Ødegård Westlie, 01.07.2016.

Added:

Claus Michael Valentin Hemmingsen, Jægersborg Alle 160, 2820 Gentofte, 01.07.2016, Trond Ødegård Westlie, (Chairman), Margrethevej 22, 2900 Hellerup, 01.07.2016.

04.05.2016 Change in auditors

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Auditors:

Deleted:

KPMG P/S, 29.04.2016.

Added:

CVR No. 33771231 PRICE-WATERHOUSE-COOPERS CHARTERED AUDITOR PARTNERS, Strandvejen 44, 2900 Hellerup, 29.04.2016.

17.11.2014 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

17.11.2014.

New secondary name: MAERSK OIL A/S.

12.11.2014 Status change

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

The company merged with CVR No. 35831436 KANALEN 2 A/S, which was dissolved simultaneously.

07.07.2014 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

The Danish Business Authority received the merger plan for the proposed merger between CVR No. 22757318 MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S (continued), which also operates business under the names DANSK BORESELSKAB A/S, OLIE- OG GASAKTIVITET A/S, OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY A/S. CVR No. 35831436 KANALEN 2 A/S (ceased).

The holders of capital in

CVR No. 22757318 MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S. CVR No. 35831436 KANALEN 2 A/S, unanimously resolved that no statement should be issued on the position of creditors in connection with the merger. The creditors, if the claims were based before announcement of the merger, and for which no separate security has been given, may register their claims at the latest 4 weeks after the definitive resolution on the merger has been passed.

19.05.2014 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

14.04.2014.

23.04.2014 Change in auditors, Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S Esplanaden 50,
1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

14.04.2014.

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:

Frants Erich Bernstorff-Gyldensteen, 14.04.2014.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Auditors:

Deleted from auditors:

CVR No. 30700228 KPMG CHARTERED AUDITOR PARTNERS, 14.04.2014.

Added to auditors:

CVR No. 25578198 KPMG 2014 P/S, Amerika Plads 38, 2100 Copenhagen Ø, 14.04.2014.

12.04.2012 Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:

Arnold Mærsk McKinney Møller, 30.03.2012, Robert McKee III, 30.03.2012.

06.04.2010 Change in auditors, Change in personnel, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

30.03.2010.

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:

Henrik Christrup, 30.03.2010.

Added to Board:

Robert McKee III, 14927 Sandalford, Houston, Texas 77095, USA, 30.03.2010, Trond Ødegård

Westlie, Løvstræde 10, 1. tv., 1152 Copenhagen K, 30.03.2010.

Auditors:

Deleted from auditors:

CVR No. 12523246 GRANT THORNTON, CHARTERED AUDITORS, 30.03.2010.

01.09.2009 Change in personnel, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Management:

Deleted from management:

Thomas Thune Andersen, 01.09.2009.

Added to management:

Geolog Jakob Bo Thomsen, (adm. dir), Søvej 2, 2930 Klampenborg, 01.09.2009.

05.06.2009 Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:

Søren Thorup Sørensen, 31.05.2009.

15.04.2009 Change in personnel, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Management:

Deleted from management:

Jep Brink, 15.04.2009.

04.04.2008 Change in personnel, Change in auditors, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:

Knud Johannes Sørensen, 04.04.2008.

Added to Board:

Søren Thorup Sørensen, Tranegårdsvej 23, 2900 Hellerup, 04.04.2008.

Auditors:

Deleted from auditors:

Jesper Ridder Olsen, 04.04.2008, Gert Fisker Tomczyk, 04.04.2008.

Erbhværvsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 København Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Added to auditors:
CVR No. 12523246 GRANT THORNTON, CHARTERED AUDITORS, Stockholmsgade 45,
2100 Copenhagen Ø, 04.04.2008, CVR No. 30700228 KPMG CHARTERED AUDITOR PARTNERS,
Borups Allé 177, 2400 Copenhagen NV, 04.04.2008.

05.11.2007 Change in personnel, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:
Jess Søderberg, 05.11.2007.

Added to Board:
Adm. Director Nils Smedegaard Andersen, (Chairman), Skodsborg Strandvej 150, 1. th., 2942 Skodsborg,
05.11.2007.

10.07.2006 Change in auditors, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S Esplanaden 50,
1263 Esplanaden

Auditors:

Deleted from auditors:
Søren Thorup Sørensen, 27.06.2006.

Added to auditors:
Chartered Auditor Jesper Olsen, c/o KPMG, Borups Alle 177, 2000 Frederiksberg, 07.07.2006.

01.10.2004 Change in personnel, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Added as Chairman:
Jess Søderberg, 01.10.2004, Deleted as Chairman and added as Vice-Chairman: Michael Pram Rasmussen,
01.10.2004.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Management:

Deleted from management:
Jess Søderberg, 01.10.2004.

Added to management:

Adm. Director Thomas Thune Andersen, (adm. dir), c/o Maersk Inc, Giralda Farms, Madison Avenue, P.O. Box 880, Madison, NJ 07940-0880, USA, 01.10.2004.

06.07.2004 Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Deleted as Vice-Chairman but remained in Board: Jess Søderberg, 30.06.2004.

Management:

Deleted from management:
Company A.P. Møller, 30.06.2004.

Added to management:

Director Jep Brink, Rosenborggade 7, 2., 1130 Copenhagen K, 30.06.2004, Ship-owner Jess Søderberg, (adm. dir), Carlsmindevej 5, Søllerød, 2840 Holte, 30.06.2004.

30.06.2004 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
30.06.2004.

The Chairman of the Board or the Vice-Chairman in conjunction with a member of the management or in conjunction with a member of the Board may represent and sign for the company in all situations.

05.05.2004 Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Board of Directors:
Deleted from Board:
Ib Kruse, 30.04.2004.

24.07.2003 Other changes, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
12.06.2003.

New secondary name:
OLIE- OG GASAKTIVITET A/S (MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S), OIL AND GAS ACTIVITY A/S
(MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S).

Board of Directors:
Added to Board:
Landowner Count Frants Erich Bernstorff-Gyldensteen, Burskovvej 2, Gyldensteen, 5400 Bogense,
12.06.2003.

09.05.2003 Change in personnel, Change in auditors, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:
Added as Vice-Chairman:
Jess Søderberg, 07.05.2003, Deleted as Chairman but remains on the Board: Ib Kruse, 07.05.2003.

Deleted from Board:
Josef Tage Andersen, 07.05.2003.

Added to Board:
Adm. Director Michael Pram Rasmussen, (Chairman), Hovmarksvej 19, 2920 Charlottenlund, 07.05.2003.

Auditors:
Deleted from auditors:
Jørgen Frank Jakobsen, 07.05.2003.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or markets the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Added to auditors:
Chartered auditor Gert Fisker Tomczyk, c/o Grothen & Perregaard, Stockholmsgade 45, 2100 Copenhagen Ø,
07.05.2003.

13.04.2000 Change in auditors, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:
Deleted as elected by general meeting, added as elected by general meeting: Arnold Mærsk McKinney
Møller. Deleted as elected by general meeting, added as elected by general meeting: Chairman Ib Kruse.

Auditors:
Deleted from auditors:
Aksel Niels Runge Johansen.

Added to auditors:
Chartered auditor Søren Thorup Sørensen, A.D. Jørgensens Vej 23, 2000 Frederiksberg.

24.04.1998 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:
Deleted from Board:
Bent Jakobsen.

Added to Board:
Bank Director Knud Johannes Sørensen, Svanevænget 44, 2100 Copenhagen Ø.

05.11.1997 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
22.08.1997.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

04.09.1997 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Added to Board:

Ship-owner Jess Søderberg, Carlsmindevej 5, Søllerød, 2840 Holte.

11.04.1996 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Board of Directors:

Added as Vice-Chairman:

Josef Tage Andersen.

25.03.1996 Change of capital, Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

08.02.1996.

Capital increase:

DKK 5,000,000.00 paid up in cash, rate 4,000.00.
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 173,000,000.00.

03.05.1995 Change of capital

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:

20.03.1995.

Erbhvævsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Capital increase:
DKK 8,000,000,00 paid-up in cash, rate 3,500.00.
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 168,000,000.00.

27.07.1994 Change in personnel, Change of capital

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
14.06.1994.

Capital increase:
DKK 1,500,000.00 paid-up in cash, rate 12,500.00.
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 160,000,000.00.

The Chairman of the Board in conjunction with two other members of the Board or the management may sign for the company.

27.05.1994 Change of capital, Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
29.03.1994.

Capital increase:
DKK 1,500,000.00 paid-up in cash, rate 12,500.00.
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 158,500,000.00.

Board of Directors:
Added to Board:
Director Bent Jakobsen, Vandelvej 13, 4600 Køge.

26.10.1993 Change of capital

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
27.09.1993.

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Capital increase:
DKK 2,000,000.00 paid-up in cash, rate 11,000.00
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 157,000,000.00

29.10.1992 Change of capital

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Esplanaden

Articles of association changed:
25.09.1992.

Capital increase:
DKK 1,000,000.00 paid-up in cash, rate 10,000.00
The capital henceforth amounts to DKK 155,000,000.00

25.06.1991 Change of address

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S
Esplanaden 50, 1098

New address:
Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

30.07.1990 Change in personnel

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:
MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS
A/S Esplanaden 50, 1098

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:
Tage Andersen

Added to Board:
Director Josef Tage Andersen, Solbrinken 10, 2960 Rungsted Kyst

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

15.06.1988 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS
A/S Esplanaden 50, 1098

Board of Directors:

Deleted from Board:
Niels Arnth-Jensen

23.02.1987 Other changes

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS
A/S Esplanaden 50, 1098

Authorization registered.

16.07.1986 New company

CVR number: 22757318

Name and address:

MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS
A/S Esplanaden 50, 1098

REG.No. A/S33019

NAME: MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S

ADDRESS: Esplanaden 50, 1098 Copenhagen K

Secondary name:

DANSK BORESELSKAB A/S (MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S)

Date of foundation:

26.09.1962

Latest articles of association:

13.06.1985

Capital:

DKK 154,000,000.00

Payment method:

Cash / assets DKK 154,000,000.00 at rate 100.0

Board of Directors:

Ship-owner Arnold Mærks McKinney Møller (Chairman), Mosehøjvej 4 D, 2920 Charl, Chartered Auditor

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

(appointment filed), Tage Andersen, Hvidegårdsparken 81, 2800 Lyngby, Director Niels Arnth-Jensen, Valeursvej 7, 2900 Hellerup, Solicitor Henrik Christrup, Jens Bornø's Vej 4, 2970 Hørsholm, Deputy Director Ib Kruse, Vidnæsdaal 22, Gl. Holte, 2840 Holte

Management:

The company A. P. Møller, Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K

Authorization registered

The Chairman in conjunction with two other members of the Board or of the management may sign for the company.

Auditors:

Chartered auditor Aksel Runge Johansen, Frederiksborggade 15, 1360 Copenhagen K, Chartered auditor Jørgen Frank Jakobsen, Stockholmsgade 45, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

First financial year:

00.00 - 00.00

Financial year:

01.01 - 31.12

Historical basic data

Name of business

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|-----------------------|
| 26.09.1962 | 30.04.2018 | MÆRSK OLIE OG GAS A/S |

Address

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|---------------------------------|
| 26.09.1962 | 04.10.2017 | Esplanaden 50 1263 Copenhagen K |

Sector code

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|---|
| 01.01.2004 | 31.12.2007 | 111000 Extraction of crude oil and natural gas |
| 01.01.1999 | 31.12.2003 | 112000 Technical services in connection with oil and gas extraction |
| 26.09.1962 | 31.12.1998 | 111000 Extraction of crude oil and natural gas |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CBR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or attributes the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

Latest articles of association

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|------------|
| 08.03.2018 | 30.04.2018 | 08.03.2018 |
| 06.02.2018 | 07.03.2018 | 06.02.2018 |
| 07.12.2017 | 05.02.2018 | 07.12.2017 |
| 17.11.2014 | 06.12.2017 | 17.11.2014 |

Registered capital

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|--------------------|
| 12.03.1996 | 06.12.2017 | 173,000,000.00 |
| 19.04.1995 | 11.03.1996 | 168,000,000.00 DKK |
| 12.07.1994 | 18.04.1995 | 160,000,000.00 DKK |
| 07.04.1994 | 11.07.1994 | 158,500,000.00 DKK |
| 28.09.1993 | 06.04.1994 | 157,000,000.00 DKK |
| 27.10.1992 | 27.09.1993 | 155,000,000.00 DKK |
| 30.08.1987 | 26.10.1992 | 154,000,000.00 DKK |

Powers to bind

| From | To | |
|------------|------------|--|
| 17.11.2014 | 08.03.2018 | The Chairman of the Board or the Vice-Chairman in conjunction with a member of the management or in conjunction with a member of the Board may represent and sign for the company in all situations. |

Number of employees

| Period: | Employees | Full-time equivalent |
|---------------|-----------------|----------------------|
| 4th QTR 2017 | 1000+ employees | 500-999 FTEs |
| 3rd. QTR 2017 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 1st QTR 2017 | 0 employees | 1 FTEs |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or attributes the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

| | | |
|--------------|---------------|----------|
| 4th QTR 2016 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 3rd QTR 2016 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 2ndQTR 2016 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 1st QTR 2016 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 4th QTR 2015 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 3rd QTR 2015 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 2nd QTR 2015 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 4th QTR 2014 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 3rd QTR 2014 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 2nd QTR 2014 | 2-4 employees | 2-4 FTEs |
| 1st QTR 2014 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 4th QTR 2013 | 1 employee | 1 FTEs |
| 3rd QTR 2013 | 1 employee | 2-4 FTEs |
| 2nd QTR 2013 | 2-4 employees | 1 FTEs |
| 1st QTR 2013 | 1 employee | |
| 3rd QTR 2012 | 1 employee | |
| 3rd QTR 2011 | 1 employee | |
| 2nd QTR 2010 | 0 employees | |

Erhvervsstyrelsen, Langelinie Allé 17, 2100 Copenhagen Ø

The information in this document is from The Central Business Register (CVR). The data may not be used in any way which suggests that the Danish Business Authority endorses, supports, recommends or warrants the user of the data, or the services or products of the user of the data. The Danish Business Authority is not liable for the content and origin of the data, nor is it liable for any errors and omissions in the data, including for any loss or damage caused by its use.

DECLARATION

I, Susan Mary Cowland, B.A., Dip.Trans., M.I.T.I., translator to Beacon Translations Ltd, 1 Steward Drive, Crook, County Durham, DL15 9GE, hereby certify that I am familiar with the Danish and English languages, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief the following is a true translation made by me, and for which I accept responsibility, of the extract from the Danish Business Authority Register relating to the company Total E&P Danmark A/S.

Signed this 16th day of February 2021

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'S. M. Cowland', is written over a horizontal dotted line.

SUSAN COWLAND